Lexington-Fayette Urbas County Government
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE & ADMINISTRATION
Jim Gray Jane C. Driskell
Mayor Comimissioner

TO: Jim Gray, %
FROM: M

Todd Slatin, Acting Director
Division of Central Purchasing

DATE: October 17, 2012
SUBJECT: Bid #147-2012 — Construction of Softball Field

Bids for Construction of Softhall Field for the Division of Parks and Recreatton were received in the Disnision of
Central Purchasing on October 10, 2012,

Econotmnic Engine notified one thousand one hundred thirty-four (1134) vendors with ninety-three (93) vendors
viewing the document. Five (3) bids were recetved.

The lowest base bid was received from BCD Inc for $261,200. BCD?% bid for alternate 3, Trrigation, was $16,000 for a
total of $277,200. After deductions of asphalt, concrete, and excavation, all priced under “Unit Pricing,” the final bid
total is $248.655.

The bid submitted by BCID Inc meets bid specifications and is within budgetary constraints; therefoze, | recommend
the bid of BCD Inc m the amount of $248,635 be accepted.

cc: Richard Moloney, Chief Administraove Officer
Jane C Driskell, Commissioner of Finance and Administration
Sally Hamilton, Commissioner of General Services
Jerry Hancock, Dircector, Parks and Recreation
Chris Cooperrider, Deputy Direction, Parks and Reareation
Stacey Maynard, Council Admimstrator
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